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Description: Yuba River Section A-A'
Comments: Basin Elevation 57 Feet

File Name: Section A_A Basin Elev. 57, 200 yr with water.gsz
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Analysis Type: SteadyState
Analysis View: 2D
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From: Mulder, Henri V SPK [mailto:Henri.V.Mulder@spkOl.usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 12:55 PM

To: Krivanec, Christopher; Johnson, Blake W.

Subject: RE: Caltrans PDf"s

Cchris,

No comments on the design nor on Kleinfelder®s Dec 2005 underseepage analysis.
Kleinfelder®s analysis and conclusions on depth of the basin and any other
recommendations they had needs to be formally documented with the documentation
sent to the Corps. A brief technical memo with the flow nets will be
sufficient. The report itself is not critical for FEMA cert but it should be
completed sooner rather than later like in February.

Henri

From: Krivanec, Christopher [mailto:Christopher_Krivanec@hdrinc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 11:34 AM

To: Mulder, Henri V SPK

Subject: FW: Caltrans PDf"s

Henri - Here are the plans for the Caltrans yard basin, for your review.

Chris
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE THREE RIVERS LEVEE IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

A RESOLUTION BY
THREE RIVERS LEVEE IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
ADOPTING A NEW CASH FLOW SCHEDULE SETTING
FEBRUARY 28,2007 AS THE DATE F OR THE SECOND
CAPITAL CALL

RESOLUTION NO. _ 06-13

WHEREAS, Yuba County ("County"), Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority
("Three Rivers"), and Reclamation District 784 ("RD 784") have approved the Second
Implementation Agreement In Regard To State Reclamation Board Permit No. 17782, dated for
convenience May 19, 2006 ("Second Implementation Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the County, Three Rivers, and RD 784 have approved the Second
Agreement For Advanced Funding And Reimbursement Of Costs For Levee Improvements,
dated for convenience August 29, 2006 ("Second Funding Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Second Funding Agreement provides that the second Capital _C.all @s
required for the design of the Phase 4 Feather Work, which is not necessary until the decision is
made on the Feather River setback levee; and

WHEREAS, Three Rivers has sought funding from the State under Propositions 1E and
84 for the Feather River setback levee, but has not yet obtained a definitive answer from the
State; and

WHEREAS, Three Rivers has adequate funding from identified sources, coupled yvith
the cash flow ioan from the County, to assure that the levee improvement program may continue
without delay; and

WHEREAS, Three Rivers desires to continue to advocate for funding from the State for
the Feather River setback levee; and
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WHEREAS, in order to do so, Three Rivers desires to reschedule the Second Capital

Call until, at [atest, February 28, 2007, to allow further efforts to obtain funding from the State of
California.

NOWw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Three Rivers Levee Improvement
Authority hereby adopts a new cash flow schedule setting February 28, 2007 as the date for the
Second Capital Call.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28day of November 7006, by the Three Rivers Levee
Improvement Authority, by the following vote:

AYES: Directors Logue, Brown, Griego

NOES:  None

ABSENT: Director Webb

ABSTAIN:  None gé f@‘//

—r C—— - ’
Daniels Logue Vice- Chairman

ATTEST: DONNA STOTTLEMEYER

F Scott Shapiro
TRLIA Special Counsel
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